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          Windsor House 

By Email Only          Homes England – 6th Floor 
           50 Victoria Street 

London 
SW1H 0TL 

 
 
 
Dear , 
 
RE: Request for Information – RFI2879 
 
Thank you for your recent email, which was processed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 
For clarification, you requested the following information:  
 
Homes England - Asbestos Removal, Demolition and Reclamation Works at BCU, Perry Barr, Birmingham 
 
The details we require are: 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & 
ITT stages  
• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)  
• Start date & duration of framework  
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
Response 
We can confirm that we do hold some information that falls within the scope of your request. We will address each 
of your points in turn. 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ 
& ITT stages  
There was not a PQQ stage for this framework/contract. 
 
The following is a list of suppliers who applied at the ITT stage: 

- Allclear Site Services Ltd 
- AR Demolition Limited 
- Cawarden Co Ltd 
- City Demolition Contractors (Birmingham) Ltd 
- CMEC Demolition Ltd 
- Coleman & Company Ltd 
- Connell Brothers Ltd 
- Demolition Services Limited 
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- Downwell Demolition Ltd 
- DSM Demolition Ltd 
- GBM Demolition Ltd 
- JC Asbestos Solutions Ltd 
- John F Hunt Ltd 
- Lawson Group Ltd 
- Liston Contracting Services Ltd 
- Matthews Sussex Ltd 
- Rhodar Ltd 
- Syd Bishop & Sons (Demolition) Ltd 
- The Erith Group 

 
At the ITT stage, DSM Demolition Ltd were successful and the remainder unsuccessful. 
 
• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)  
The contract was initially awarded for £2,300,324.   

• Start date & duration of framework  
The contract start date was 3 June 2018.  Homes England stepped out of the contract on 5 April 2019. 

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
This was a joint contract between Homes England and Birmingham City Council.  Homes England stepped out of the 

contract on 5 April 2019 and therefore had no further involvement.  

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 
As Homes England has stepped out of this contract, this question is not applicable.  
 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
As Homes England has stepped out of this contract, this question is not applicable. 
 
Right to Appeal 
 
If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has been handled 
you may request an internal review by writing to; 
 
The Information Access Team 
Homes England – 6th Floor 
Windsor House 
50 Victoria Street 
London 
SW1H 0TL 
 
Or by email to foi@homesengland.gov.uk  
 
You may also complain to the Information Commissioner however, the Information Commissioner does usually 
expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance.  

mailto:foi@homesengland.gov.uk
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The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link  
 
https://ico.org.uk/ 
 
Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.  Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response accordingly. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Information Access Team 
For Homes England 
 

 

 

 

https://ico.org.uk/



